

CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL WORK PRODUCT

Michael B. Hancock Mayor

To: Mayor Hancock

From: Romaine Pacheco, Director

Date: March 9, 2023

BOARD: Regional Emergency Medical and Trauma Council (RETAC) POC: Stephanie Syner

BACKGROUND:

Members – 4 Terms – 2 Years Confirmation - Yes

The Regional Emergency Medical and Trauma Council or RETAC is charged with maintaining the provisions of minimal services regarding emergency medical services and a trauma care system.

RECOMMENATION:

Aaron Eberhardt, MD, Evergreen (M)(C) for a term expiring February 15, 2024, and occasioned by the resignation of Kevin E. McVaney, MD., appointed.

ACTION NEEDED:

1

Eberhardt

Ple se privide additional candidates to consider.

Race/Ethnicity

Graduate School

Caucasian



BAC-8751

Contact Information

Close Window

Print This Page

Expand All | Collapse All

| Contact Name | Aaron Eberhardt | Home Address | 1614 Murfield Lane |
|-----------------|--------------------------|--|--------------------|
| Preferred Phone | 303-981-4693 | Home City | Evergreen |
| Preferred Email | aaron.eberhardt@dhha.org | Home State | CO |
| Other Phone | | Home Zip | 80439 |
| Other Email | aaron.eberhardt@dhha.org | County | Jefferson |
| DOB | | Hispanic or Latino origin or Descent? | No |

Gender Maje Other Ethnicity
Other Gender Salutation Dr.

Board Information

SSN

Board Name Regional Emergency Medical and Other boards or Trauma Advisory Council (RETAC) commissions served

Status New Resigned
Term Start Date

Work Information

Term End Date

Employer Denver Health Medical Center Work Address 601 Broadway Street

Position Emergency Medicine Physician Work City Denver

 Business Phone #
 303-602-8100
 Work State
 CO

 Work Email
 Work Zip
 80204

Additional Information

High school

Are you a registered Yes Objection to No voter? Objection to appointment?

If so, what county? Jefferson Special Information

Denver City Council N/A
District No

Education and General Qualifications

Name of High School Roaring Fork High School Name of Graduate School

Location of High School Location of Graduate School

of Years Attended 4 # of Years Attended

Did you Graduate High School

Yes

Did you Graduate

Graduate Major

Name of College

Colorado State University

Location of College

Fort Collins

of Years Atlanded

College

Did you Graduate

College

Undergrad Major

Yes

Exercise and Sports Science

Reference Details

Reference Name #1

Stephen Wolf

Reference Email #1

stephen.wolf@dhha.org

Reference Phone #1

303-602-7151

Reference Address #1

Reference Namo #2

Reference Email #2

Reference Phone #2

Reference Address #2

Reference Name #3

Reference Email #3

Reference Phone #3

Reference Address #3

Agree to a

background check

√

Owner Romaine Pacheco

Created By

Denver Integration, 3/8/2023 8:32 AM

Last Modified By

Denver Integration, 3/8/2023 8:32 AM

Notes & Attachments

CV ABSTRACT - Eberhardt.docx

Type Attachment

Last Modified Denver Integration

Description

View file

CV ABSTRACT - Eberhardt.docx

Type Attachment

Last Modified Denver Integration

Description

View file

Copyright © 2000-2023 salesforce.com, Inc. All rights reserved.

CURRICULUM VITAE – ABSTRACT

Name: Aaron Eberhardt, MD

EDUCATION (Medical School, Residency, Fellowship)

| School/Program | <u>Degree</u> | <u>Date</u> |
|--|----------------|-------------|
| University of Colorado, School of Medicine | MD | 2004 |
| Denver Health Residency in Emergency Medicine | EM Residency | 2008 |
| Denver Health EMS and Disaster Medicine Fellowship | EMS Fellowship | 2009 |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| Institution | Rank | Date |
|--|--|--|
| Denver Health Department of Emergency Medicine Denver Paramedic Division Denver Fire Adams County Fire Rescue | Attending Faculty Associate Medical Director Associate Medical Director Associate Medical Director | 2008-Present 2009-Present 2009-Present 2009-Present |
| University of Colorado School of Medicine | Clinical Professor Assistant Professor | 2009-Present 2011-Present |
| Denver Health Residency in Emergency Medicine Denver Health Paramedic School Lutheran Hospital Valley View Hospital | Attending Faculty Dean EM Physician EM Physician | 2009-Present 2016-Present 2008-2009 2008-2009 |

TEACHING ACTIVITIES:

(Major Classroom, Laboratory, or clinical teaching responsibilities last 5 years)

Emergency Medical Services Teaching

- Denver Paramedic Division, quarterly Clinical Care and Leadership Forums for 40+ participants. Covers airway management, cardiac arrest, pediatric resuscitation, excited delirium.
- Denver Paramedic School, annual lectures in Thoracic Trauma and Hemorrhagic Shock.
- Annual Emergency Medical Services Association of Colorado (EMSAC) Clinical Anatomy-Based Cadaver Lab

Peer Teaching

- Rocky Mountain Trauma and Emergency Medicine Conference, Airway Lab
- Rocky Mountain Trauma and Emergency Medicine Conference, cardiac arrest and literature update
- Rocky Mountain Winter Conference in Emergency Medicine, Trauma Expert Panel

Residency Teaching

- Pre-hospital Morbidity and Mortality (M&M) Conferences, quarterly
- EM3 PGY3 EMS Communications workshop, yearly
- EM2 PGY 2 Residency Airway Lecture and Skills Lab, Airway Workshops, yearly
- Airway Didactic and Workshop Curriculum, directed curriculum development

Fellowship Teaching

- Annual didactics in airway management, cardiac arrest ...

CLINICAL ACTIVITIES:

- Attending Physician, Denver Health Emergency Department
- Associate Medical Director Denver Emergency Medical Response System
 - o Denver Paramedics, Denver Fire, Denver Police, Denver 911 Communications Center
- Associate Medical Director Adams County Fire Rescue
- Mass gathering medical direction for all events at Mile High Stadium
- Mass gathering medical direction for all events at Coors Field
- Implemented clinical care protocols for excited delirium, pediatric resuscitation, cardiac arrest

RESEARCH AND SCOLARSHIP:

Briefly summarize research and scholarly activities over the past 5 years

- Developed and created DH Paramedic Quality Assurance Program to evaluate the effectiveness of our care, its impact on access and safety for patients and providers
- Implemented a new system for emergency pediatric care called HANDTEVY. This is a completely revamped approach to pediatric equipment, organization of care, and medication dosing guidelines.
- Created and disseminated new clinical information, protocols, and didacites

- o Ketamine and Narcan Videos
- o Cardiac Arrest Management Videos
- Pediatric on-line medical direction national training website

PUBLICATIONS AND SCHOLARSHIP

Number of articles in peer-reviewed journals (TOTAL): 8

First Author:0

Senior Author: 0

Co-Author: 8

Number of Books: 0

Number of other publications (scholarly reviews, symposium papers, editorials & book

chapters)

Book Chapters: 3

Other creative work: 3 available in electronic format

Ketamine for Excited Delirium

Narcan Protocol for Denver Paramedics

Division

PUBLIC AND UNIVERSITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES/ PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS/HONORS:

- Attending physician in Denver Health Emergency Department
- Denver Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Council
- Denver Metro EMS Medical Director Group; oversees development of metro wide EMS protocols
- Developed clinical initiatives for Denver Health Cardiac Alert Program
- Denver Residency and Emergency Medicine Program Advisory Committee
- Deliver quarterly CCL Clinical Care and Leadership Forum to Denver Paramedics. Includes medical, EMS and leadership education
- Member Society Academic Emergency Medicine
- Member National Association of EMS Physicians
- Member National Association of EMS Fellowship Council

MAJOR GRANTS (RESEARCH, TRAINING OR OTHER) IN PAST 5 YEARS: (List PI grants only, 2010+) - none